

HOUSE JOURNAL
SIXTY-EIGHTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
STATE OF COLORADO
Second Regular Session

Twenty-second Legislative Day Wednesday, February 1, 2012

1 The Speaker called the House to order at 9:00 a.m.
2
3 Prayer by the Reverend Doctor Cynthia Cearley, Montview Presbyterian
4 Church, Denver.
5
6 Pledge of Allegiance led by Genesis Najera, Jenny Vigil, Desirae Strain,
7 Mountain Valley High School, Saguache.
8
9 The roll was called with the following result:

10
11 Present--65.
12

13 The Speaker declared a quorum present.
14
15

16 On motion of Representative Szabo, the reading of the journal of
17 January 31, 2012, was declared dispensed with and approved as corrected
18 by the Chief Clerk.
19
20
21

THIRD READING OF BILL(S)--FINAL PASSAGE

22
23
24 The following bill(s) was(were) considered on Third Reading. The
25 title(s) was(were) publicly read. Reading of the bill at length was
26 dispensed with by unanimous consent.
27
28

29 **HB12-1055** by Representative(s) Schafer S.; also Senator(s) White--
30 Concerning the division of registrations in the department
31 of regulatory agencies, and, in connection therewith,
32 renaming the division as the division of professions and
33 occupations, authorizing the executive director of the
34 department to adopt rules pertaining to the administrative
35 duties of the division, and requiring periodic review of the
36 functions of the division.
37

38 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".
39 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
40 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the
41 bill was declared **passed**.
42

	YES	41	NO	23	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	1
1								
2	Acree	N	Fischer	Y	Looper	N	Solano	Y
3	Balmer	N	Gardner B.	N	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	N
4	Barker	N	Gerou	N	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
5	Baumgardner	N	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	N
6	Becker	N	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
7	Beezley	N	Hullinghorst	-	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
8	Bradford	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	N	Swerdfeger	Y
9	Brown	N	Joshi	N	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
10	Casso	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
11	Conti	N	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
12	Coram	N	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	N
13	Court	Y	Kerr J.	N	Ramirez	N	Vigil	Y
14	DelGrosso	N	Labuda	Y	Ryden	Y	Waller	N
15	Duran	Y	Lee	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Williams A.	Y
16	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Scott	N	Wilson	Y
17	Fields	Y	Liston	Y	Singer	Y	Young	Y
18							Speaker	N

19 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Casso, Court, Fields, Fischer, Labuda,
20 Solano, Todd, Tyler, Vigil, Wilson, Young.

21

22 **HB12-1013** by Representative(s) Fields and Holbert, Massey; also
23 Senator(s) Hudak and King K., Bacon--Concerning
24 intervention services for middle-grade students.

25

26 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".

27 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
28 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
29 was declared **passed**.

30

	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
31								
32	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
33	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
34	Barker	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
35	Baumgardner	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y
36	Becker	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
37	Beezley	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
38	Bradford	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
39	Brown	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
40	Casso	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
41	Conti	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
42	Coram	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
43	Court	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
44	DelGrosso	Y	Labuda	Y	Ryden	Y	Waller	Y
45	Duran	Y	Lee	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Williams A.	Y
46	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Scott	Y	Wilson	Y
47	Fields	Y	Liston	Y	Singer	Y	Young	Y
48							Speaker	Y

49 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Casso, Court, Fischer, Gerou, Hamner,
50 Kerr A., Labuda, Miklosi, Murray, Pace, Schafer S., Singer, Solano, Stephens,
51 Summers, Todd, Tyler, Vigil, Williams A., Young.

52

53 **HB12-1081** by Representative(s) Duran; also Senator(s) Steadman--
54 Concerning the operations of the Auraria higher education
55 center.

56

1 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".
 2 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
 3 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
 4 was declared **passed**.

	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
7	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
8	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
9	Barker	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
10	Baumgardner	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y
11	Becker	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
12	Beezley	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
13	Bradford	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
14	Brown	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
15	Casso	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
16	Conti	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
17	Coram	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
18	Court	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
19	DelGrosso	Y	Labuda	Y	Ryden	Y	Waller	Y
20	Duran	Y	Lee	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Williams A.	Y
21	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Scott	Y	Wilson	Y
22	Fields	Y	Liston	Y	Singer	Y	Young	Y
23							Speaker	Y

24 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Court, Fields, Fischer, Labuda,
 25 Schafer S., Solano, Todd, Tyler, Williams A., Young.

26
 27
 28
 29 **HB12-1159** by Representative(s) Brown, Barker, Baumgardner,
 30 Beezley, Conti, Court, Holbert, Murray, Ramirez, Vaad;
 31 also Senator(s) Nicholson, Cadman, Grantham, King K.,
 32 Roberts--Concerning the election of a county
 33 commissioner in a county with a population of less than
 34 seventy thousand by the voters residing in the district from
 35 which the commissioner runs for election.

36
 37 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".
 38 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
 39 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
 40 was declared **passed**.

	YES	61	NO	4	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
43	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
44	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
45	Barker	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
46	Baumgardner	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y
47	Becker	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
48	Beezley	Y	Hullinghorst	N	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
49	Bradford	Y	Jones	N	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
50	Brown	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
51	Casso	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
52	Conti	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
53	Coram	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
54	Court	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
55	DelGrosso	Y	Labuda	Y	Ryden	Y	Waller	Y
56	Duran	Y	Lee	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Williams A.	Y

1	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	N	Scott	Y	Wilson	Y
2	Fields	Y	Liston	Y	Singer	Y	Young	Y
3							Speaker	N

4 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Becker, Bradford, Casso, Coram,
5 Fields, Pace, Sonnenberg.

6
7 **HB12-1040** by Representative(s) Casso--Concerning recognition of
8 September 11 as a state holiday, in certain years, and in
9 connection therewith, designating September 11 as
10 "Patriot Day".

11
12 Laid over until February 2, retaining place on Calendar.

13
14 **HB12-1027** by Representative(s) Bradford also Senator(s) Spence--
15 Concerning the sale of nonpotentially hazardous food
16 produced in a home kitchen for sale directly to consumers
17 for consumption off premises.

18
19 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".
20 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
21 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
22 was declared **passed**.

24	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
25	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
26	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
27	Barker	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
28	Baumgardner	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y
29	Becker	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
30	Beezley	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
31	Bradford	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
32	Brown	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
33	Casso	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
34	Conti	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
35	Coram	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
36	Court	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
37	DelGrosso	Y	Labuda	Y	Ryden	Y	Waller	Y
38	Duran	Y	Lee	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Williams A.	Y
39	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Scott	Y	Wilson	Y
40	Fields	Y	Liston	Y	Singer	Y	Young	Y
41							Speaker	Y

42 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Acree, Barker, Baumgardner, Becker,
43 Beezley, Brown, Conti, Court, DelGrosso, Ferrandino, Fischer, Gardner B.,
44 Gerou, Hamner, Holbert, Hullinghorst, Jones, Kerr J., Labuda, Levy, Liston,
45 Massey, Murray, Pabon, Pace, Priola, Ramirez, Schafer S., Scott, Singer,
46 Summers, Szabo, Todd, Tyler, Waller, Williams A., Wilson.

47
48
49
50
51 On motion of Representative J. Kerr, the House resolved itself into
52 Committee of the Whole for consideration of General Orders, and he was
53 called to the Chair to act as Chairman.

54
55
56

GENERAL ORDERS--SECOND READING OF BILLS

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56

The Committee of the Whole having risen, the Chairman reported the titles of the following bills had been read (reading at length had been dispensed with by unanimous consent), the bills considered and action taken thereon as follows:

(Amendments to the committee amendment are to the printed committee report which was printed and placed in the members' bill file.)

HB12-1061 by Representative(s) Kagan--Concerning requiring a report of the correlation between the educational credentials issued and the state's workforce needs.

(Previously amended as printed in House Journal, January 31, page 116.)

As amended, laid over until February 2, retaining place on Calendar.

HB12-1068 by Representative(s) McKinley--Concerning the administration of a nonprofit cemetery corporation by persons who own the right to bury a deceased person within the cemetery.

Amendment No. 1, Local Government Report, dated January 18, 2012, and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed in House Journal, January 20, page 59.

Amendment No. 2, by Representative(s) McKinley.

Amend printed bill, page 3, line 1, strike "IF SUCCESSFUL, THE".

Page 3, strike lines 2 and 3.

As amended, laid over until February 2, retaining place on Calendar.

HB12-1002 by Representative(s) Sonnenberg; also Senator(s) Jahn-- Concerning the rules of state agencies applicable to applications for permits.

Amendment No. 1, Economic & Business Development Report, dated January 26, 2012, and placed in member's bill file; Report also printed in House Journal, January 27, pages 99-100.

Amendment No. 2, by Representative(s) Sonnenberg.

Amend the Economic and Business Development Committee Report, dated, January 26, 2012, page 1, before line 1 insert:

"Amend printed bill, page 3, line 1, after "RULES" insert "AND ANY WRITTEN STATEMENTS OF AGENCY INTERPRETATION OF THE STATUTES".

Page 1 of the committee report, line 2, after "RULES" insert "OR ANY WRITTEN STATEMENTS OF AGENCY INTERPRETATION OF THE STATUTES".

Page 1 of the committee report, line 4, after "RULES" insert "AND ANY WRITTEN STATEMENTS OF AGENCY INTERPRETATION OF THE STATUTES".

1 Amendment No. 3, by Representative(s) Sonnenberg.

2
3 Amend Economic and Business Development Committee Report, dated
4 January 26, 2012, page 1, line 14, strike "REGULATIONS." and substitute
5 "REGULATIONS; OR".

6
7 Page 1, after line 14 insert:

8
9 "(III) NEW RULES OR NEW REQUIREMENTS ARE NECESSARY TO
10 ENSURE THAT THE AGENCY AND THE PERMIT WILL BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH
11 THE REQUIREMENTS OF A COURT ORDER."

12
13 Amendment No. 4, by Representative(s) Sonnenberg.

14
15 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 14, after the period add "'PERMIT" DOES
16 NOT INCLUDE A REGISTRATION OR CERTIFICATION ISSUED BY A BOARD OR
17 STATE AGENCY TO AN INDIVIDUAL TO PURSUE A PROFESSION, PRACTICE, OR
18 OCCUPATION."

19
20 As amended, ordered engrossed and placed on the Calendar for Third
21 Reading and Final Passage.

22
23
24
25 **ADOPTION OF COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT**

26
27 Passed Second Reading: **HB12-1002 amended.**

28
29 Laid over until date indicated retaining place on Calendar: **HB12-1061**
30 **amended, 1068 amended**--February 2, 2012.

31
32 The Chairman moved the adoption of the Committee of the Whole
33 Report. As shown by the following roll call vote, a majority of those
34 elected to the House voted in the affirmative, and the Report was
35 **adopted.**

36
37

	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
38	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
39	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
40	Barker	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
41	Baumgardner	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y
42	Becker	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
43	Beezley	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
44	Bradford	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
45	Brown	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
46	Casso	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
47	Conti	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
48	Coram	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
49	Court	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
50	DelGrosso	Y	Labuda	Y	Ryden	Y	Waller	Y
51	Duran	Y	Lee	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Williams A.	Y
52	Ferrandino	Y	Levy	Y	Scott	Y	Wilson	Y
53	Fields	Y	Liston	Y	Singer	Y	Young	Y
54							Speaker	Y

55
56

REPORT(S) OF COMMITTEE(S) OF REFERENCE**ECONOMIC & BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT**

After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the following:

HB12-1007 be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to the Committee on Appropriations with favorable recommendation:

Amend printed bill, page 2, strike line 3 and substitute "(4.5) (a) introductory portion, (4.5) (a) (V), (4.5) (a) (VI), (4.5) (d), (4.5) (e), and (6) (a); **repeal** (4.5) (c); and **add**".

Page 2, line 4, after "(VII)," insert "(4.5) (a) (VIII),".

Page 2, line 6, strike "fifteen" and substitute "~~fifteen~~ THIRTY".

Page 2, line 7, after "issue" insert "AND MAKE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC".

Page 2, line 8, strike "shall" and substitute "~~shall~~ MUST".

Page 2, line 13, strike "AND".

Page 3, line 2, strike "RULE." and substitute "RULE; AND".

Page 3, after line 2 insert:

"(VIII) THE NAME, PHONENUMBER, E-MAIL ADDRESS, AND POSTAL MAILING ADDRESS OF A POINT OF CONTACT IN THE AGENCY TO AND FROM WHOM A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC MAY DIRECT QUESTIONS OR COMMENTS AND RECEIVE COMMUNICATION CONCERNING THE REGULATORY ANALYSIS.

(c) ~~The regulatory analysis shall be available to the public at least five days prior to the rule-making hearing.~~

(d) If the agency has made a good faith effort to comply with the requirements of paragraphs (a) ~~to (c)~~ AND (b) of this subsection (4.5), the rule shall not be invalidated on the ground that the contents of the regulatory analysis are insufficient or inaccurate.

(e) Nothing in paragraphs (a) ~~to (c)~~ AND (b) of this subsection (4.5) shall limit an agency's discretionary authority to adopt or amend rules."

Page 3, line 3, after "(g)" insert "(I)".

Page 3, after line 8 insert:

"(II) THIS SUBSECTION (4.5) DOES NOT REQUIRE THE DIVISION OF PARKS AND WILDLIFE TO ISSUE A REGULATORY ANALYSIS FOR RULES REGULATING HUNTING AND FISHING LICENSES."

Page 3, after line 16 insert:

"(6) (a) AN AGENCY MAY ADOPT a temporary or emergency rule

1 ~~may be adopted~~ without compliance with the procedures prescribed in
 2 subsection (4) of this section and with less than the twenty days' notice
 3 prescribed in subsection (3) of this section, or where circumstances
 4 imperatively require, without notice, only if the agency finds that
 5 immediate adoption of the rule is imperatively necessary to comply with
 6 a state or federal law or federal regulation or for the preservation of
 7 public health, safety, or welfare and compliance with the requirements of
 8 this section would be contrary to the public interest and makes ~~such a~~
 9 THIS finding on the record. ~~Such findings and a statement of the reasons~~
 10 ~~for the action shall be published with the rule~~ THE AGENCY SHALL
 11 PUBLISH THESE FINDINGS AND A STATEMENT OF THE REASONS FOR THE
 12 ACTION WITH THE RULE. AN AGENCY MAY ADOPT a temporary or
 13 emergency rule ~~may be adopted~~ without compliance with subsection
 14 SUBSECTIONS (2.5) AND (4.5) of this section, but ~~shall not become~~ THE
 15 AGENCY SHALL NOT MAKE A TEMPORARY OR EMERGENCY RULE permanent
 16 without compliance with ~~such subsection~~ SUBSECTIONS (2.5) AND (4.5) OF
 17 THIS SECTION. A temporary or emergency rule ~~shall become~~ BECOMES
 18 effective on adoption or on ~~such later~~ A date as is stated in the rule, ~~shall~~
 19 MUST be published promptly, and ~~shall have effect~~ IS EFFECTIVE for not
 20 more than one hundred twenty days after its adoption or for ~~such~~ A shorter
 21 period as ~~may be specifically~~ provided by the statute governing ~~such~~ THE
 22 agency, unless made permanent by compliance with subsections (3) and
 23 (4) of this section."
 24
 25
 26

27 **HB12-1044** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
 28 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
 29 recommendation:
 30

31 Amend printed bill, page 4, strike lines 20 and 21 and substitute "CREATE
 32 JOBS IN COLORADO."
 33
 34
 35

36 **HB12-1059** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
 37 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
 38 recommendation:
 39

40 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 8, strike "TITLE, OTHER THAN ARTICLE 61
 41 OF THIS TITLE," and substitute "TITLE".
 42

43 Page 3, after line 20 insert:
 44

45 "(3) THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO AUTHORITY TO PRACTICE
 46 UNDER ARTICLE 25, 28, 36, OR 61 OF THIS TITLE."
 47

48 Page 4, strike lines 9 through 19 and substitute:
 49

50 "**12-71-104. Continuing education - regulated service members**
 51 **- rules.** (1) AN AGENCY MAY ACCEPT, FROM"
 52

53 Page 4, line 26, strike "(b)" and substitute "(2)".
 54

55 Page 5, strike line 1 and substitute "THIS SECTION."
 56

1 Page 20, line 21, strike "including ~~but not limited to~~" and substitute
2 "including, but not limited to,".

3
4 Page 21, line 7, strike "including ~~but not limited to~~" and substitute
5 "including, but not limited to,".

6
7
8
9 **HB12-1127** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
10 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
11 recommendation:

12
13 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 3, after "(a)" insert "and (4) (a)".

14
15 Page 6, before line 1 insert:

16
17 "(4) (a) THE DIVISION SHALL DETERMINE EMPLOYER PREMIUM
18 RATES FOR EMPLOYERS NEWLY SUBJECT TO ARTICLES 70 TO 82 OF THIS
19 TITLE EACH YEAR AS OF THE COMPUTATION DATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
20 SUBSECTION (3) OF THIS SECTION. New employers pay the same premiums
21 as unrated employers as prescribed in subsection (3) of this section OR AT
22 THE COMPUTED RATE, WHICHEVER IS HIGHER, unless there have been
23 twelve consecutive calendar months immediately preceding the
24 computation date during which an employer's account has been
25 chargeable with benefit payments.".

26
27
28
29
30 **HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT**

31 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
32 following:

33
34 **HB12-1041** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
35 the Committee on Finance with favorable
36 recommendation:

37
38 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 4, strike "**death.**" and substitute "**death -
39 repeal.**".

40
41 Page 2, line 17, after "(b)" insert "(I)".

42
43 Page 3, after line 2 insert:

44
45 "(II) NO LATER THAN TWO YEARS AFTER THE EFFECTIVE DATE OF
46 THIS PARAGRAPH (b), THE DEPARTMENT SHALL REPORT TO THE HEALTH
47 AND ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, OR
48 ITS SUCCESSOR COMMITTEE, ON THE DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
49 OF THE ELECTRONIC DEATH REGISTRATION SYSTEM. THE DEPARTMENT
50 SHALL INCLUDE IN THE REPORT INFORMATION REGARDING WHETHER THE
51 DEPARTMENT HAS MODIFIED STAFFING LEVELS AND FEES SINCE THE
52 IMPLEMENTATION OF THE SYSTEM. THIS SUBPARAGRAPH (II) IS REPEALED,
53 EFFECTIVE SEPTEMBER 1, 2014.".

54
55
56

1 **HB12-1058** be referred to the Committee of the Whole with favorable
2 recommendation.
3

4
5
6 **PRINTING REPORT**

7
8 The Chief Clerk reports the following bills have been correctly printed:
9 **HB12-1215, 1216, 1217, 1218, 1219, 1220.**

10
11
12
13 **MESSAGE(S) FROM THE SENATE**

14
15 The Senate has adopted and returns herewith: HJR12-1003, HJR12-1005,
16 HJR12-1006, and HJR12-1008.

17
18
19
20 **LAY OVER OF CALENDAR ITEM(S)**

21
22 On motion of Representative Waller, the following item(s) on the
23 Calendar (was)were laid over until February 2, retaining place on
24 Calendar:

25
26 Consideration of Resolution(s)--**HJR12-1009.**

27
28
29
30 On motion of Representative Waller, the House adjourned until 9:00 a.m.,
31 February 2, 2012.

32
33 Approved:
34 FRANK McNULTY,
35 Speaker

36 Attest:
37 MARILYN EDDINS,
38 Chief Clerk